s

31/07/2019 Sent [1/2263] - Banasthali Vidyapith - VC <vc@banasthali.a6.in>

Fw: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-2crore

From: VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in> 31-07-2019 18:01
To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com
Cc: mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com, riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com, dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com,

adityashastri@banasthali.in, lekhavibhag@gmail.com
Attachments: Covering Letter.pdf (425.1 kB); Donation Receipt.pdf (778.3 kB);

Respected Sir,

| am directed to send herewith Donation receipt of Rs. 2.00 Crore. Original receipt is being sent by surface mail.

With regards,

Office of the Vice-Chancellor
Banasthali Vidyapith
P.C. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

—Original Message—

From: "Rajeev Kumar" <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>

To: "Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office" <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>, vc@banasthali.ac.in

Cc: "MH Dalmia" <mhdalmla@dalmtaho!qus com>, "Ritesh Jain" <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Prof. Adltya Shastri"

- <ad'tyashastri@banasthali.in>, "DN Singh” <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Date: 31-07-2019 13:36
Subject: Dalmia Group Holdings—Donation—u/s-35(i)(ii)-Rs.-2crore

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 2Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH" as donation for " Scientific Research” u/s Section 35 | (I).

vide UTR No is : PUNBR52019073118510061, Request you to acknowledge this mail as recipient of the amount.

Please send the original certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office
address 11th Floor, Narain Manzil, 23, Barakhamba Road, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001.

Thanks & regards,

Rajeev Kaushal

Dy. Manager (A&F)

dalmia group

Dalmia Greup Holdings

11 Foor | Narain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | New Dethi $1 0001 |

Tel: +31-11-4362 1200

E-miail to: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

E3
B Please consider the environment, Think before you print.

https://mail,banasthali.ac.inf'webmail/
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BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022

et Eadis

1. geeren fFandle 3o0x022

_ (RAJASTHAN)
RISTRAT)
Dalmia Group Holdings
11" Floor, Narain Manzil
23, Barakhamba Road
Connaught Place, New Delhi-110 001.
31 July, 2019,

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 2.00 Crore
(Rupees Two Crore on!y)'in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No:
UTRNo.PUNBR52019073118510061 on 31% July, 2019 on account of
Donation for Scientific Research from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find
herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 1 (1l) amounting Rs. 2.00 Crore.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

‘ | %& 5/
Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapit}h

freafderers s amdm sifafem & A (3) & sl s RvsRiersrmm T Notfisd as Insttufion Deemedto be Universty urder section (3)of Urivarsty Grants Commission Act.
A Telophone : 01438 - 228324 « T 41 TaRA. PBX : 228341-48 e TW4RT Fax : 228365 » website : www.banasthaliorg s e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in






5%5/05/201 9 Sent [1/2232] - Banasthali Vidyapith - VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in>
|
M

Donation receipt.

From: VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in> 25-05-2019 16:43
To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com ,
cc: mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com, riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com, lekhavibhag@gmail.com

Attachments: Covering Letter.pdf (408.8 kB); Receipt.pdf (766.1 kB);

Respected Sir,
I am directed to send herewith Donation receipt of Rs. 50.00 Lacs. Original receipt is being sent by surface mail.
With regards,

Office of the Vice-Chancellor
Banasthali Vidyapith
P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

https://mail.banasthali.ac.in/webmail/
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BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

PO. BANASTHALL VIDYAPITH 304022

TR feendis

41, geeerdl fAendls 3owoR2

(RAJASTHAN)
(RISTRRITH)
Dalmia Group Holdings
4, Scindia House
Connaught Place
New Delhi-110 001.
25 May, 2019.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 50.00 Lacs
(Rupees Fifty Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No:

UTIB0000248 AXSK191420029854 on 22" May, 2019 on account of

Donation for Scientific Research from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find

herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 50.00 Lacs.

With kind regards,
Yours faithfully,

; 2
! el
Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith
-

RroaReran amer sror e @ o (3) & ovals oo Relarsoas Gwam Noified as nstiution Desmed o be University under section (3) of Universly Grants Gomemission Adt
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76/04&019 Sent [1/2216] - Banasthali Vidyapith - VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in>

Fwd:Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-2crore

From: VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in> 26-04-2019 18:48
To: "Rajeev Kumar" <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com> ’
Cc: "MH Dalmia" <mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Ritesh Jain" <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Banasthali Vidyapith

Accounts Office” <lekhavibhag@gmail.com> ;
Attachments: Covering Letter.pdf (415.4 kB); Donation Receipt.pdf (792.2 kB);

Respected Sir,

| am directed to send herewith Donation receipt of Rs. 2.00 Crores. Original receipt is being sent by surface mail.

With regards,

Office of the Vice-Chancellor
Banasthali Vidyapith
P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

—0Qriginal Message—

From: "Rajeev Kumar" <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>

To: "Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office" <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>, vc@banasthali.ac.in

Cc: "MH Dalmia" <mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Ritesh Jain" <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Prof. Aditya Shastri"

~ adityashastri@banasthali.in>

“<)ate: 26-04-2019 14:38

Subject: Dalmia Group Holdings—Donation-u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-2crore

Dear Sir, )
We have remitted today Rs. 2Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH" as donation for " Scientific Research” u/s Section 35 I (Il).

vide UTR No is : PUNBR52019042616966699, Request you to acknowledge this mail as recipient of the amount.

Please send the original certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office
address 4, Scindia House, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001.

Thanks & regards,

Rajeev Kaushal

Dy. Manager (A&F)

dalmia group

Dalmia Group Holdings

11% Floor § Marain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | New Dethi 11 00 01 |

Tel: +91-11-4362 1200

E-mail to: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

&',% Please consider the environment. Think before you print.

https://mail.banasthali.ac.in'webmail/

1/



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

PO. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

et femmdiie
41, gl fardls 3ovolr
' (RroRATH)

Dalmia Group Holdings
4, Scindia House
Connaught Place

New Delhi-110 001.

26 April, 2019.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 2.00 Crores
(Rupees Two Crores only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No:
PUNBR52019042616966699 on 26™ April, 2019 on account of Donation for
Scientific Research from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find herewith
Donation receipt under Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 2.00 Crores.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

; s
Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

Teafaren arer s afdfer & a (3) B sk SRR Rcaf o GRTT Notiied as Insttuion Deemed o ba Uriversty under section (3) of Uriversty Granis Commission Act.
AP Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « QYA WY, PBX : 228341-48 « G5 Fax: 228365 « website : www.banasthali.org » e-mail : info@banasthali.acin
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25/03/2019 Sent [1/2186] - Banasthali Vidyapith - VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in>

Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

From: VC <vc@banasthali.ac.in> 25-03-2019 19:29

To: mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com, rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdihgs.oom, riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com,
dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com

Cc: adityashastri@banasthali.in, lekhavibhag@gmail.com

Attachments: Covering Letter.pdf (397.1 kB); Donation receipt.pdf (748.9 kB);

Respected Sir,

| am directed to send herewith Donation receipt of Rs. 4.25 Crores. Original receipt is being sent by courier.

With regards,

Office of the Vice-Chancellor
Banasthali Vidyapith
P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

——OQriginal Message—- !

From: "Rajeev Kumar" <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

To: "Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office" <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>, vc@banasthali.ac.in, "Prof. Aditya Shastri"
.~ <adityashastri@banasthali.in>
i sc:"MH Dalmia" <mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com>, "Ritesh Jain" <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, "DN Singh"

<dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Date: 25-03-2019 16:40

Subject: Dalmia Group Holdings—Donation-u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

Dear Sir,
We have remitted today Rs. 4.25 Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH" as donation for " Scientific Research” u/s Section 35 | (.

vide UTR No is : PUNBR52019032516404953, Request you to acknowledge this mail as recipient of the amount.

Please send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office address 4,
Scindia House, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

Thanks & regards,

Rajeev Kaushal

Dy. Manager (A&F)

dalmia group

Dalmia Group Holdings

11 Floor § Marain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | Mew Dathi 110G 01 |
Tel: +91-11-4362 1200

_ E-mail to: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com
\w% Please consider the environment. Think before you print.

https://mail.banasthali.ac.in/webmail/



BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH

PO. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

el Eerdis
q1. geeren faordls 3owelw
RrsTRRT)

Dalmia Group Holdings
4, Scindia House
Connaught Place

New Delhi-110 001.

25 March, 2019.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 4.25 Crores
(Rupees Four Crores Twenty Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012
vide UTR No: PUNBR52019032516404953 on 25" March, 2019 on account of
Donation from Dalmia Group. Please find herewith Donation receipt under
Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 4.25 Crores.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

s
Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

Rivafteren smeH i sibfiog & o (3) & sl ISRy Rvafiareads GRam Notffed as insttution Deemed to be University Linder section (3) of Universty Grants Commission Act
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3/25/2019 Gmail - Fwd: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

Devi Sahal Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

Fwdk: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

Prof. Aditya Shastri <adityashastri@banasthali.in> 25 March 2019 at 16:48
To: dsbagra@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>

‘Date: Mon, 25 Mar 2019, 4:40 pm

Subject: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii)--Rs.-4.25crore

To: Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>, <vc@banasthali.ac.in>, Prof. Aditya Shastri

<adityashastri@banasthali.in>
Cc: MH Dalmia <mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com>, Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>, DN Singh

<dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Dear Sir,
\N__f

We have remitted today Rs. 4.25 Crore to “BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH” as donation for “ Scientific Research” u/s
Section 35 | (1I).

vide UTR No is : PUNBR52019032516404953, Request you to acknowledge this mail as recipient of the amount.

Please send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at
our office address 4, Scindia House, Connaught Place, New Delhi-110001

Thanks & regards,

Rajeev Kaushal

Dy. Manager (A&F)

[;14.60-5

E-mail to: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

&% Please consider the environment, Think before you print,

image001.png
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Gmail - Fwd: Dalmia Group Holdings---Donation--u/s-35(i)(ii}--Rs.4.25crore
18K

dalmia group

Dalmia Group Holdings

11 Floor } Narain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | Mew Dethi 110001 |
Tel: +91-13-4362 1200

https://mail.google.com/maiI/u/O?ik=c32b7fOeea&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1 628976255573826673&simpl=msg-{%3A16289762555... 2/



32{1 6/2019 Gmail - Donation receipt.

|

Qmaﬂ : Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

Donation receipt.
1 message

Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com> 16 February 2019 at 10:12
To: Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>

Cc: DN Singh <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>, Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>, Sanjeev Sharma
<sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com>, Hari Ballabh <hariballabh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Dear Sir,
Please find Donation receipt. Original receipt is being sent by courier.
With regards,

Devi Sahai Sharma
Banasthali Vidyapith

. sy Receipt 5-2-19.pdf
-~ B 526K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c32b7f0eea&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar-4990292929281 638255&simpl=msg-a%3Ar496019580... 1/1



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RNASTHAN)

el ferrds
Tfr gei fdemnils 3o¥oR
RrorRAT™)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor

23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

15 February, 2019.

Respected Si'r,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 25.00 Lacs
(Rupees Twenty Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR
No: UTIBR52019020500362212 on 5th February, 2019 on account of Donation
from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith Donatlon recelpt under
Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 25.00 Lacs

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

/

L Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

fvaflener aam T aftfian & ar (3) @ sl Rreafiereraaa SR Noifiedas Instiution Deamed o be University under section (3) of Universky Grarts Commission Act.
CAPIT Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « 01 &1 yerey. PBX : 228341-48 « Wil Fax : 228365 » Website : www.banasthali.org» e-mail : info@banasthall.acin
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’}1/20/2019‘ Gmail - Donation receipt.

Dzevi Bahal Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

Donation receipt.
1 message

Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com> 20 January 2019 at 11:03
To: Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>

Cc: DN Singh <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>, Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>, Sanjeev Sharma
<sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com>, Hari Ballabh <hariballabh@dalmiaholdings.com>

‘Dear Sir,
Please find Donation receipt. Original receipt is being sent by courier.
With regards,

Devi Sahai Sharma
Banasthali Vidyapith

@ Receipt 7-1-19.pdf
o 327K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=c32b7f0eea&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-a%3Ar5811 993459094320903&simpl=msg-a%3Ar-328493064... 1/1



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
PO. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022

4. TeRerel fAemils 3o¥ol (RAJASTHAN)

f (RTSRRATH)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor

23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

20 January, 2019.

Respected Sir,

: | am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 15.00 Lacs
N~ (Rupees Fifteen Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No:
| UTIBR52019010700359250 on 7" January, 2019 on account of Donation
from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith Donation receipt under
Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 15.00 Lacs.

With k‘ind regards,

Y9ur's faithfully,

M

o

LAddl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

()

fRvaferer s s affa A 6 (3) B sl AR Reaiereged 2T Notfiad s Insiution Desmed o be University undr section (3) of Universdy Grants Commission Act.
AT Telephone : 01438 - 228324 Q1 9Fq. PBX : 228341-48 iy Fax ; 228365 » website : www.banasthali.org e e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in
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PO, BANASTHMALL VIDYAPITH 304022 {RAJASTHAN)
NATIONAL INSTHIUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

{Registered under Societies Registration Act. 1860, Regd. No. 54 of 1950-51 di. 16-3-51)

Deciared as Institution Deemed fo be University by the Govermment of Indio vide Notification
No. B 947811 3 doled 25-10-1983 published in Gazetle of Indio port -Seclion Ldl, 246 Novembeer, 1983

No. 2 Dated 09 (Fansrary2d

) y
RECEIVED with thanks from Shri // ﬁ?f "L A / ﬁ?{ff? iay

SYeva gﬂ%.ﬁf‘gé PAN No AAATD O1EB N
a sum of Rupees ; {N%g/ €7 5%{’ o » C@?‘?j@
onaccount of. Lane ,Z{? Yo't a0

byﬁa&ﬁ@%ﬁgug/?aﬁﬁﬁ UTR. NGO UTIBR %Eﬁfﬁiﬂiﬁ“}“é@ﬁﬁﬁﬁgﬁ
faé?é‘if} éfafj ;o7 @%M@ﬁ;fﬁcﬂﬁ . ‘

2
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1 &
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~ Secretary

Donations to the Vidyapith are exempt from Income Tax Under clause (i) of sub-section (1] of Section 35
of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of ‘University particl
engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb, 2009 by Govemment of
Inclio Ministry of Finance (Depariment of Bevenue) Central Board of Direct Taxes.

2, 15,00,000.00




431052018 Gmail - Donation receipt.

i l G‘?ﬂﬂi% Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

it

Donation receipt.

Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com> 3 August 2018 at 12:07

To: Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com>
Cc: DN Singh <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>, Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>, Sanjeev Sharma <sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com>, Hari Ballabh
<haribaltabh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Dear Sir,

Please find Donation receipt. Original receipt is being sent by courier.

With regards,

Devi Sahai Sharma
Banasthali Vidyapith

w1 Receipt.pdf
"J 650K .

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=c32b7f0eeadjsver=YdwCm7jXgb0.en_GB.&cbl=gmail_fe_180730.14_p1&view=pt&msg=164fe80fb43a67d1... 1/1
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BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor |
23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

03 August, 2018.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 10.00 Lacs
(Rupees Ten Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR
No.UTIBR52018071100356210 11" July, 2018 on account of Donation from
Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find. herewith Donation receipt under -
Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 10.00 Lacs.

With kibnd regards,

Yo&sfaithfully,
[Addl. Registrar
Banasthali Vidyapith

——

ﬁ?ﬂﬁ_ﬁﬂm SaTT ST AR < i (3) b e SiftyEfT Rvafenarari WeaT Notied as Instiution Desmedto be Universily under section (3) of University Grants Commission Act.
BT Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « 01 1 TaRT. PBX : 228341-48 +HaRT Fax : 228365 » website : www.banasthali.org « e-mail : info @banasthali.ac.in



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
~ R O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN)

» ~ NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN -

(Regislered under Societies Registration Act. 1860, Regd. No. 54 of 1 950-51 dit. 16-3-51). .

“ 4No. i s Sl j : . Datec
RECEIVED with thanks from Shri__. 967[?771'0 (SHanav. R
Seva Tousi  PANNo_AAATD ioﬁﬁc?N
asum of Rupees..__ oJen {'3\5(4 @7),;/ . B ARAETHA L

on account of Q Gﬁcf,?f( o7l

v 1Y

gz Se'éf'rvefdr_yi‘;:

Donations to the Vidyapith are exempt flom Income Tax Under clause (i) of sub-section () ofSection35 -
of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of ‘University' partial -~ <~
engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25ih Feb. 2009 by Governmentof =~

India Ministry of Finance {Depariment of Revenue) Central Board of Direct Taxes.




},4/19/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Donation--Rs.---2Crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings--for---Scientific Research-u/s-35(1)(Il)

Pl

Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>

S8

Fwd: Donation--Rs.---2Crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings--for---Scientific
Research-u/s-35(1)(ll)

Ritesh Jain <riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com> 18 April 2018 at 21:26

To: Devi Sahai Sharma <dsbagra@gmail.com>
Cc: DN Singh <dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>, Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>, Sanjeev

Sharma <sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com>, Hari Ballabh <hariballabh@dalmiaholdings.com>

Dear Sir,

Thanks for providing the Donation receipt for Dalmia Group Holdings, we have also paid an amount of R.4
Crore from Syt. Mridu Hari Dalmia to BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH as donation for Scientific Research.

Vide RTGS UTR NO. PUNBR52018032610870356. (attached Here)

Please arrange to send us Donation Receipt in favour of Mridu Hari Dalmia, Pan No. AADPD6744R at our
office address: 4-Scindia House, New Delhi-110001.

Thanks & regards,

Ritesh Jain

Chief Manager (F&A)

Dalmia Group Holdings

11% Floor | Marzin Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Bosd | Mew Celhi 210001 §
Tel: +91-11-4362 1300

E-mail to: riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com

Please consider the environment, Think before you print.

https://mail.g oogle.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28ik=c32b7f0eeadjsver=nx1 TiIWELG3A.en_GB.&view=pt&msg=162dc27d4aaaec0&search=inbox&siml=162dc27ddaaa2ec0  1/2



NN \

£,

N
N

BANASTHALI VIDYAPIT!

P O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022 [RAJASTHAN]
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

{Registered under Societies Regishration Act. 18560, Regd. No. B4 of 1950-51 db. 16-3-51)

Daclared as instiluion Deemed o De Universily by the Govemment of India vide Nodification
No. £ 9:6/81-4. 3 dated 25-10-1983 published in Gozetle of India part H8ection | dh. 26th Novembes, 1983

No. 5 Dated 2.6 /Haze 0//_24:’/8 .

7 RECEIVED with thanks from Shri <\Mﬁ? /‘O/Z/ ﬁf ases @ C?'/ mia '
PAN No AADBD 6144 R

a sum of Fupess ,,:Cf: oL I? %3.3? ore @?711/ |
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Secretary

zy Y60 00 ooa/-»—
' 7

Donations to the Vidyapith are exernpt from Income Tox Under clause {il} of sub-section {11 of Section 35

of The Income Tox Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of University' partial
engaged in resecrch activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb, 2009 by Government ol
India Ministry of Finance (Depariment of Revenue) Cantrg] Board of Direct Taxes. o :
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BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

P.O. BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH 304022

a i Ea (’ﬁ i %n’ fﬂ‘é :E aﬁ; ke

qr. T=Reren fderdie 30032

(RAJASTHAN)
(RTST=RR20TH)
Shri M.H. Dalmia
President, OCL India Ltd.
Narain Manzil - 11" Floor
23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.
18 April, 2018.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 2.00 Crore
(Rupees Two Crore only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No.
PUNBR52018032610882270 on 26™ March, 2018 on account of Donation

- (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find herewith
Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs.-2.00 Crore.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

U

(R.K. Dwivedi)
Addl. Registrar (Accounts)

fawaferery aryart s aféfrr o a1y (3) & erc e fvalienerrad RaR Notied as Instiution Deemedto be University under section (3) of Universty Granis Commission Act.
B Telephone ; 01438 - 228324 « G181 TaRT. PBX : 228341-48 » 44 Fax : 228365 « website : www.banasthali.org ¢ e-mail : info @banasthali.ac.in
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PO, BANASTHAU VIDYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN)
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN
{Registered under Sociefies Regisiration Act, 18460, Regd. No. 54 of 1950-57 ol 14-3-51)

Declared as Institufion Deemed fo be University by the Govemment of India vide Nolification
No. F. 9-6/81-. 3 dated 25-10-1983 published in Gazette of india part I-Section 1 di, 26lh November, 1983

No. 3 Q/ Dated 2.6 (
RECEIVED with thanks from Shri vé?/ 2L A gf’? au,ﬁ

5%/0/0;/?)’2 7t PAN No . AAATIM 5438 Q.
a sum of Rupees.___ Mgm 87:}?0,9? & (977/ (74

on account of G?ZQZ?MHC&MZ?%%C&QM

by Cash/Cheque/Draft No . LTR NO. PUNRR 520803 < GloB8E 2270
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~ Secretary
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Donations {0 the Vidyapith are exempt from Income Tax Under clause i) of sub-section {1} of Section 35
of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the calegory of 'University’ partial
engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb. 2009 by Government of
India Ministry of Finance (Department of Revenue) Central Board of Direct Taxes.
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%1 0/02/2018 Print window

subject: Donation receipt.

From: mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in
To: btewari@dalmiaholdings.com
Date: Saturday, 10 February, 2018, 11:43:00 AM IST

Dear Madam,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 10.00 Lacs (Rupees Ten Lacs only) in our accouht No.

32132800012 vide RTGS No.UTIBR 52018011000076782 10t January, 2018 on account of Donation (Scientific
Research) from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 1 (lI)
amounting Rs. 10.00 Lacs.

With regards,

H.L. Mittal

Addl. Registrar(Acad.)
., Banasthali University
& ?-0. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022
Rajasthan (INDIA)
E-mail : mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in, mhiralal@banasthali.ac.in
Ph.No.01438-228950 (0) Fax:01438-228365

Receipt.pdf
609.6kB




BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

AT feendie
q1. g=Rerel fdemdis 3ov032
(RTSTR=ATY)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor

23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

=10 February, 2018.

Respected Sir,

= | am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 10.00 Lacs
(Rupees Ten Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS
No.UTIBR 52018011000076782 10" January, 2018 on account of Donation
(Scientific Research) from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith

Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 10.00 Lacs.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

>

(H.L. Mittal)
e Addl. Registrar

favafdenera argar amn sififtam a1 (3) & srwria s fvafeneraas e Notfid as Instiution Deemedto be Universily under sector (3) of University Grants Commissiun Act .‘
eI Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « 81 1 TaRT . PBX : 228341-48 + A Fax : 228365 * website : www.banasthali.org » e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in



/g:émggg.. .00
=

BANASTHALI Vl'YA .iTH
AP BANASTHAU VIDYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN)
NATIONA%. INSTH’UTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

(Registered under Socie’ties Registration Act. 1860, Regd. No. 54 of 1950-51 cih: 16«3—53)

Declared as Ins muhon Deemed {0 be University by the Government of India vide Notification ,
No E 9»6/8} .3 dczted 254 0«} 983 published in Gazetie of India part -Section I'dh 24th November, l983

e e Qate*?
'RECEIVED with thanks from Shri 9/ a/m,/a //V cm«m/

- SSeva Shhust PAN No
;  asum of Rupees cyéﬂ ,%M @97/ Zk

on écéouni oaﬂa;m@ggmﬁ,%ﬁﬁ?f F)’Ié% JM&#CA e

- byCash/Cheque;@raf{No UTR NO:UTIBR S2Z018011000076 782

Doncztzons to the thycxpnh are exempi from Inccme Tax Under clause {i) of sub»sec:ﬂon {‘! ) of Secﬁcm 35

of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of 'University' partial

engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb. 2009 by (Savemment of
' mdm Ministry of chmce (Depadment of ﬁevenue] Central Board of Direct Taxes.
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3p8/2018 Print

Subject: Donation--Rs.---2Crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings--for-—-Scientific Research-u/s-35(1)(Il)
From: Rajeev Kumar (rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com)
To: vc@banasthali.ac.in; lekhavibhag@gmail.com; mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in;

adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com; dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;

G riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com;
Date: Monday, 26 March 2018 5:08 AM

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 2 Crore to “BANASTHALIVIDYAPITH" donation for * Scientific
Research.”

vide RTGS UTR No : NRTGS/ PUNBR52018032610882270, kindly acknowledge this mail as
recipient of the amount. ‘

Kindly Send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings,
Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office address : 4,Scindia House, Connaught Place, New Delhi-
110001.

1anks & Regards
Rajeev Kaushal

TelNo : 011-43621259

about:blank 12



DALMIA GROUP HOLDINGS

( A Unit of Mridu Hari Dalmia Parivar Trust)
4, SCINDIA HOUSE, NEW DELHI-110001
Tel :011-43621200,Fax : 011-41501333

Email : dgh@dalmiaholdings.com

Date: 26" March, 2018

RTGS APPLICATION

The Manager

Punjab National Bank
74, Janpath

New Delhi-110001

Please transfer Rs. 2,00,00,000/-under RTGS and debit the amount to our Current Account
No0.0131002107339745 with you. The details of remittance are as under:-

BENEFICIARY NAME BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
BENEFICIARY BANK NAME STATE BANK OF INDIA
BENEFICIARY BANK ADDRESS BRANCH - BANASTHALI (TONK) P.O.-BANASTHALI

VIDYAPITH, RAJASTHAN - 304022

BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT NO. 32132800012

[FSC CODE OF BENEFICIARY BRANCH SBINOQ15363
AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE Rs. 2,00,00,000/-
AMOUNT (IN WORDS ) TWO CRORE ONLY

Itis understood that the credit to the beneficiary account shall be accorded on the next day if the
beneficial bank and beneficiary branch is closed on account of holiday.

Applicant Signature

For DALMIA GROUP HOLDINGS
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3/28/2018 Print

Subject: Donation from MHDPT to Banasthali Viidyapitn
From: Sanjeev Sharma (sanjeevsharma@dalmiaholdings.com)
To: vc@banasthali.ac.in; lekhavibhag@gmail.com; mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in;

adityastastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com; dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;

Ce: riteshjain@dalmiaholdings.com; hariballabh@dalmiaholdings.com;

Date: Tuesday, 27 March 2018 4:39 AM
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From: Sanjeev Sharma [mailto:sanjeevsharma @ dalmiaholdmgs.com]

Sent: 27.03.2018 5:13 PM

To: 've@banastha iac.in'; 'lekhavibhagla gmail.cony'; "mittal_bli@wvahoo.co.m'

Cec: 'aditvashastric@banasthaliin'; 'mhdalminte dalmiahodings.com'; DN Singh; Ritesh Jain; Hari Ballabh
Subject: Donation from MHDPT to Banasthali Vidyapith

Dear Sir,

We have remitta=d Rs. 4Cr. From MRIDU HARI DALMIA PARIVAR TRUST to BANASTHALI
- _DYAPITH as donation fcr Scientific Research.

Vide RTGS UTR NO. PUNBRS5201803261087C356

Please arrange to send us Donation Receipt in favour of Mridu Hari Dalmia Parivar
Trust, Pan No. AAATM543EQ at our office address: 4-Scindia House, New Delhi-110001

Regards,
Sanjeev Sharma

Tel No. 011-23310597

about:blank 12



Phones : 91— 11 - 23313891
91« 11 - 23352641
Fax 181 - 1123425160

MERIDU HARI DALMIA E-mail:dapel@dalmiadelhi.com
Wi ] A

4, Scindia House,
Mew Delhi — 110 001,

Dated 24 March 2018
RTES APPLICATION FORM

The Manager
ijab National Bank
74, Janpath, New Delhi-110 001

Please transfer Rs. 4,00,00,000/- under RTGS and debit the amount with your
charges to my Q&V!ﬂ@%f@&%ﬂifw Account No. 3131000100196536 with

you. The details of remittance are as under:-

BENEFICIARY NAME BANASTHALL VIDYAPITH

BEMEFICIARY BANK NAME STATE BANK OF iNDIA

BENEFICIARY BRANCH NAME BANSTHALI{ TONK} P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
RAJSTHAN ~ 304 022

BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT NO. 32132800012

FSC CODE OF BENEFICIARY BRANCH SBINDO15363

AMOUNT OF REMITTANCE Rs. 4,00,00,000/-
RUPEES ( IN WORDS ) FOUR CRORE ONLY

i ,rwix)c@ that the credit to the M*waﬁviaw account shall be accorded on the next day if the
al bank and beneficiary branch is closed on account of holiday.

v N‘_H {wr’”wi"{/ A’
{ A;p icant Sig atre \



10428/2017 Print

" Subject: Donation receipt.
From: Hiralal Mittal (mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in)
To: btewari@dalmiaholdings.com;

Date: Saturday, 28 October 2017 3:24 AM

Dear Madam,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 15.00 Lacs (Rupees Fifteen Lacs only) in
our account No. 32132800012 vide UTR No. PUNBR 52017071016705445 on July 10, 2017 on
account of Donation (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find herewith

Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 15.00 Lacs.

With regards,

H.L. Mittal

Addl. Registrar(Acad.)

Banasthali University

P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

Rajasthan (INDIA)

E-mail : mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in, mhiralal@banasthali.ac.in
Ph.No.01438-228950 (0) Fax:01438-228365

Attachments

* Receipt.pdf(689.23 KB)

| aboutblank

r



BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY

P.O. BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

SLee faendes
q1. g faamiis 30032
(RTSTRIA)

Shri M.H. Dalmia

President, OCL India Ltd.

Narain Manzil - 11" Floor

23 Barakhamba Road, New Delhi-110 001.

28 October, 2017.

Respected Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 15.00 Lacs
(Rupees Fifteen Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide
UTR No. PUNBR 52017071016705445 on July 10, 2017 on account of
Donation (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Manav Seva Trust. Please find
herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 15.00 Lacs.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

~

b3

(H.L. Mitta)
Addl. Registrar

frvafderer agam smdr g @ a1 (3) & seerla Aferefya Notified under section (3) of University Giants Commission Act.
TABH Telephone : 01438 - 228324 o 1 &1 UaRT. PBX : 228341 » website : www.banasthali.org « e-mail : info @banasthali.ac.in



BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH
P O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022 {RAJASTHAN)
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

{Registered under Sociefies Registralion Act. 1860, Regd. No. 54 of 1950-51 dft, 16-3-51

Declared as Institution Deemed o be University by the Government of India vide Notlification
No. F 9-6/81-U. 3 dated 25-10-1983 published in Gazetie of india paid I-5ection | ¢t 26th November, 1983

No. % ﬁ Dated 1O gu/gr, 20l7
™ 0 d‘

RECEIVED with thanks from Shri_ @ alLin: g LM ‘?775( Y. E‘f&i/ 24

Treys 5 ____PANNo_ AHAATDOIEEN

a surm of Rupees w%b[/f cen L G'Mé' o ??/é/

onaccount of. QO?MZ(? on_ ‘?‘fa‘ehﬁ%'c . d/f?eéecmo/ )

by Cash/Cheque/Draft No_LITRNo: PUND K220l707[2167054%S"

) [5,00,000.00

Secretary

Donations iv ihe Vidyapith are exempt from Income Tax Under clause (i) of sub-section {1}ofSection 38
of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category of ‘University' pordial
engaged inresearch activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb. 2009 by Govemnmeini of
India Ministry of Finance {Department of Revenue) Central Board of Direct Taxes.
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https://mg.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch?.rand=c3btcimojfrk1#892901 56Q:

Subject: Re: Donation-----Rs.---1.25crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings---1V--Tranche

From: Hiralal Mittal (mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in)

To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;
Date: Friday, 24 March 2017 3:51 AM
Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 1.25 Crore (Rupees One
Crore Twenty Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS UTR No. -

PUNBR52017032414886892 on 24! March, 2017 on account of Donation (Scientific
Research) from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find herewith Donation receipt under
Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 1.25 Crore.

With kind regards,

H.L. Mittal

Addl. Registrar(Acad.)

Banasthali University

P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

Rajasthan (INDIA)

E-mail : mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in, mhiralal@banasthali.ac.in
Ph.No0.01438-228950 (O) Fax:01438-228365

From: Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com>
To: ve@banasthali.ac.in; '‘Banasthali Vidyapith Accounts Office’ <lekhavibhag@gmail.com>
Cc: adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com; 'DNSingh '

<dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com>; 'Hiralal Mittal' <mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in>:
rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com '

Sent: Thursday, 23 March 2017 9:54 PM
Subject: Donation-----Rs.---1.25crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings---IV--Tranche

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 1.25 Crore to “BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH” donation for “ Scientific
Research.” '

vide RTGS UTR No is : PUNBR52017032414886892, kindly acknowledge this mail as
recipient of the amount.

Send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of Dalmia Group Holdings,
Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office address. W

3/24/2017 5:23 PM
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Subject:

From:

To:

Cc:

Date:

Dear Sir,

https://mg.mail.yahoo.com/neo/launch? rand=0t3sd93d3u6g

Rajeev Kumar (rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com)

vc@banasthali.ac.in; lekhavibhag@gmail.com;

adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmiaholdings.com; dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;
mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in; rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;

Friday, 24 March 2017 11:24 AM

We have remitted today Rs. 1.25 Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH"” donation for "
Scientific Research.”

vide RTGS UTR No is : PUNBR52017032414886892, kindly acknowledge this mail as recipient
of the amount.

Send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings,
Pan No-AAATM5438Q, at our office address.

Thanks & Regards

Rajeev Kaushal

dalmia group
Dalmia Group Holdings
11" Floor | Narsin Mznzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | Mew Dethi 110001 |
Tel: +51-11-4362 1200

3/24/17, 12:14 PV.
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Subject: Donation-—-Rs.--1crore-—-from-—-Dalmia Group Holdings--1l|-tranche

From: Rajeev Kumar (rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com)
To: lekhavibhag@gmail.com; mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in; vc@banasthali.ac.in;
Ce: adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmia.com; rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;,

dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;

Date: Wednesday, 1 March 2017 12:52 PM

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 1 Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH” donation for ™ Scientific

Research.”
-

vide UTR No is : RTGS/ PUNBR52017030114470748, kindly acknowledge this mail as recipient
of the amount.

Also send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan
No-AAATMb5438Q), at our office address.

Thanks & Regards

‘Rajeev Kaushal
W/

B

= i '.i»‘
dalmia group
Dalmia Group Holdings
11 Floor | Marain Manzil Building |
23, Barakhamba Road | New Dethi 1100 01 |

Tel: #51-11-4362 1200

about:blank
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BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

ST faamdts
q1. g=ral fTendls 3o0w022
(RTSIRATH)

Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings

4, Scindia House

New Delhi-110 001.

01 March, 2017.

Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 1.00 Crore
(Rupees One Crore only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS
No. RTGS/PUNBR52017030114470748 on 1% March, 2017 on account of
Donation (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find
herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 I (I1) amounting Rs. 1.00 Crore.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

(H.L. Mittal)
Addl. Registrar

fawafaemera arar ajid!‘l sfefra & ORI (3) @ SRt AfYENfa Notified under section (3) of University Grants Commission Act.
A Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « T 174, PBX : 228341 ¢ website : www.banasthali.org ¢ e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in
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Subject: Donation-----Rs.---1crore---from---Dalmia Group Holdings
From: Rajeev Kumar (rajeevkumar@dalmiéholdings.com)
To: lekhavibhag@gmail.com; mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in; vc@banasthali.ac.in;

adityashastri@banasthali.in; mhdalmia@dalmia.com; rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;

i dnsingh@dalmiaholdings.com;

Date: Tuesday, 31 January 2017 2:58 PM

Dear Sir,

We have remitted today Rs. 1 Crore to "BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH” donation for * Scientific
Research.”

st‘"'\7|de UTR No is : RTGS/PUNBR52017013114013094, kindly acknowledge this mail as recipient of the
amount.

Also send the certificate/ receipt of the same amount in favour of : Dalmia Group Holdings, Pan No-
AAATM5438Q, at our office address.

Thanks & Regardé

Rajeev Kaushal

Ve /s

((

dalmia group

Dalmia Group Holdings

11 Floor | Narain Manzil Building |

23, Barakhamba Road | New Dethi 110001 |
Tel: #31-11-4352 1200

Attachments

about:blank . 12



BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY

P.O. BANASTHALI VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

gLt fa=mdie
Y. ga=erel fdemiis 3o0x032
(RTSTRI)

Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings

4, Scindia House

New Delhi-110 001.

01 February, 2017.

Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 1.00 Crore
(Rupees One Crore only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS
No. RTGS/PUNBR52017013114013094 on 31% January, 2017 on account of
Donation (Scientific Research) from Dalmia Group Holdings. Please find
herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 | (Il) amounting Rs. 1.00 Crore.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

M , W

(H.L. Mittal)
Addl. Registrar

ST M A & ury (3) & srtd Notified under section (3) of University Grants Commission Act.
B Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « 4Y §1 UaRT. PBX : 228341 » website www.banasthali.org ¢ e-mail : info @ banasthali.ac.in .
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Subject: Donation-----Rs.---75Lakh

From: Hiralal Mittal (mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in)

To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com;

Cc: lekhavibhag@gmail.com; vc@banasthali.ac.in; mhdalmia@dalmia.com, adityashastri@banasthali.in;

Date: Thursday, 17 November 2016 12:31 AM

Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings

4, Scindia House

New Delhi-110 001.

N 17 November, 2016.

Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a sum of Rs. 75.00 lacs (Rupees Seventy
Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS No.
PUNBR52016111612968513 on 16" November, 2016 on account of Donation (Scientific

Research). Please find herewith Donation receipt under Section 35 | (ll) amounting Rs.
75.00 lacs.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

(H.L. Mittal)
Addl. Registrar

----- Forwarded Messagbe e
From: Prof. Aditya Shastri <adityashastri@banasthali.in>
To: rajeevkumar@dalmiaholdings.com

4 11/17/2016 2:14 PM



BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY
41, TR fAenfie 30¥022 -

. PO. BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH 304022

(RroTeen) © (RAJASTHAN)
Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings
4, Scindia House
New Delhi-110 001. .
17 November, 2016.

Dear Sir,

| am directed to acknowledge the receipt of a 'sum of Rs. 75.00 lacs |
(Rupees Seventy Five Lacs only) in our account No. 32132800012 vide RTGS

No. PUNBR52016111612968513 on 16" ‘November, 2016 on account of.
Donation (Scientific Research).’ Please find herewith Donation receipt under

Section 35 | (II) amounting Rs. 75.00 lacs.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

heR

(H.L. Mittal)
Addl. Registrar

N

/: \\\
| Fo
Realdemer aram smiv sffrm < ury (3) & el SN Notified under section (3) of University Grants Commission Agt,

CAIBI Telephone : - o : ite’
phone : 01438 228324 RikiRcr:d PBX.228341°websn§'/:www.banasthali.org-e-mail:info@banasthali.ac.in
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Subject: Re: Donation Receipt of DGH

From: Hiralal Mittal (mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in)

To: rajeevkumar@dalmia.com;

Cc: hariballabh@dalmia.com; ve@banasthali.ac.in;

Date: Sunday, 17 April 2016 5:36 AM

Dear Mr. Rajeev Kaushalji,

Please find herewith scanned copy of Donation Receipt under Section 35 | (1) amounting
Rs.50.00 lacs. ‘

Kindly send our previous original receipt by speed-post. Original revised receipt is being sent
“~ separately.

With regards,

H.L. Mittdl

Addl. Registrar(Acad.)

‘Banasthali University

P.O. Banasthali Vidyapith-304022

Rajasthan (INDIA) -

E-mail : mittal_hl@yahoo.co.in, mhiralal@banasthali.ac.in
Ph.No.01438-228950 (O) Fax:01438-228365

From: Rajeev Kumar <rajeevkumar@dalmia.com>

To: mittal_hi@yahoo.co.in; vc@banasthali.ac.in
~ Cc: 'Hari Ballabh' <hariballabh@dalmia.com>

Sent: Monday, 11 April 2016 9:15 PM

Subject: Donation Receipt of DGH

Dear Mr. Mittal ji,

As per our last telecom about correct donation receipt, | am still waiting
for that, because according to discussion and my earlier mail the Donation
cover u/s 35, | (Il) according to that we eligible for 175% deduction, but
the receipt which was sent by you covers only 80G and deduction will be
100%, so pls send the new receipt for taxation purpose. Kindly share me
“correct receipt on urgent basis. ‘

of 2 4/17/2016 6:09 PN



BANASTHALI UNIVERSITY

P.O. BANASTHAL! VIDYAPITH 304022
(RAJASTHAN)

T @i
Y. gaweren fdeandls 3o0wol
(RTSTRRATH)

April 18, 2016.

Shri Rajeev Kumar Kaushal
Dalmia Group Holdings

4. Scindia House

New Delhi-110001.

Dear Sir,

Please find herewith revised Donation receipt under Section 35 | (lI)

amounting Rs.50.00 lacs.

Kindly send our previous original receipt by speed-post.

With kind regards,

Yours faithfully,

&Wf\«\/\/\//i
(H.L. Mitfal)
Addl. Registrar

fazafaarery srar SmanT At & GRT (3) @ =i AfRraf¥d Notified under section (3) of University Grants Commission Act.

DI Telephone : 01438 - 228324 « N AT 7. PBX : 228341 » website : www.banasthali.org * e-mail : info@banasthali.ac.in
o



BANASTHAM V! APETH i
RO, BANASTHALI V!DYAPITH 304022 (RAJASTHAN) o
NATIONAL INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION OF WOMEN

(Regmered under Socleﬂes Registmﬂon Act. 1860, Regd. No: 54 of 1950-51 dt !6 3-51) VT
Declared as Institution Deemed to be University by the Government of lndiq vlde Nofification
No. F. 9-6/81-U. 3 dated 25-10- 1983 published in Gozelte of india pcm !—-‘Secﬂon tdk 26th November 1983
> Y : :
No. i : . Dated z &JWa.n r/{ 2o/(

" RECEIVED with thanks from Shri @ 6?/ m/'f? f.:zozob ) ,
75 WO/O/ZY’-‘ /Me-&d QE’//A/ - PANNo /’/}/)TM 57/38@
a sumof Qupees ..‘gz ./,é/ Z’ aC< ‘ 077,&/_ '
i
on account of ﬂ@onwf/an ( 23"0/677/?{/?; jZ&Sean C/)

by Cash/Cheque/Draft No. Thrnoush /? 7‘6‘7"5 No Puwrm_c;zo/m:sza/oozzzw
6N 28.03.2¢¢ 4 |

NN

\

(

: 2(; ‘5‘0,00,000/,.

Donations to the Vidyapith are exempt from Income TaxUnderciause (u) of sub-section (l )of Section 35
- of The Income Tax Act Rules 1962 with effect from 01.04.2007 in the category'of “University’ partial

engaged in research activities vide Notification No. 21/2009 dated 25th Feb. 2009 by Govemmenf of
- India Ministry of Finance (Department of Revenue) Central Bocrd of Direct Tcxes
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